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Joanne McCarthy <imccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au>
To: Ashleigh McNeilly <amcneilly@faidaxmedia.com.au>

Joanne McCarthy

-Senior Journalist, Newcastle Newspapers
jmrthy@fa'm’axmedia,cnmléu

m 0419 977 330 | t 02 4385 2534 E Like us here
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Forwarded message
From:-Peter Fox < [[ /2 Lsom B £ aATL™D

Date: 24 December 2010 00:01

Subject: RE: From Peter Fox

Tor Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy @fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Yeah

t am not sure if | fold you that Wayne HUMPHREY went to Raymond Terrace when | was on leave. Charlie
HAGGETT let him into my office and they were searching when a senior public servant walked in on them and
asked what they were doing. They told her they were looking for any statements or documents | might hawe
concerning investigations into the Catholic Church. She told them it wouild probably be locked in my safe and

suggested they walt until | get back.

.he day | got back Wayne sent'an E Mail to HAGGETT to ‘direct’ | hand over to Newcastle a file sent to me

-~om the Minister's Office conceming alieged cover up in the church and any statements or other material |
T Dl B ABD  sister)

£

nad in respect 1o that file. The author of the letter injtiating that file was
and related to Az DACEYGOGERTY. Nothing to do directly with the other st 5o | just sent the file and
nothing efse. Wayne is apparently trying to initiate an IA file against me for not sending the ; .

A STILLWELL statements al that time but they had nothing to do with the other file so he can go

his hardeST'I sent exacily what he directed - to the lelter.
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